

*Called to clarify that
live@msc.it can check*

Bohm, Susan (DCH)

From: Ann Newell <AnnNewell@hurleymc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 12:57 PM
To: Bohm, Susan (DCH)
Subject: RE: Update on legionellosis cases in Genesee County

*in the MR for
other patients with
legionellosis. 3/6/15*

Hi Susan,

You are more than welcome to look back to see if our patients did have a prior admissions. When the cases are identified this is something we look at. We have only one possible case that was reported in December with prior admissions. We however cannot look to see if patients identified at other healthcare facilities had prior admission here at HMC.

Thanks,

Ann M. Newell, CIC
Infection Control Manager
Hurley Medical Center
Flint, MI 48503
(810)262-9459
(810)262-7268 Fax

The information contained in this document is privileged and confidential, not to be released to unauthorized persons. This information is peer review information, protected by M.C.L. 331.531, M.C.L. 331.532, M.C.L. 331.533, M.C.L. 333.20175, M.C.L. 333.21513, M.C.L. 333.21515, M.C.L. 330.1143a, all as amended, and case law, including, but not limited to, Attorney General v. Bruce, 124 Mich. App. 796 and Petition of Attorney General, 422 Mich. 157. This information is intended for use of the individual named above only for peer review purposes. If the reader of this message is not the individual named above, you are notified that any distribution or copying is strictly prohibited and shall subject the individual performing such acts to discipline and possible civil and/or criminal action. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately delete it and notify the sender.

From: Bohm, Susan (DCH) [mailto:bohms@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Wiskur, Lori (Lori.Wiskur@genesys.org) (Lori.Wiskur@genesys.org); Ann Newell
Cc: Hasan, Shurooq (shasan@gchd.us); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Subject: Update on legionellosis cases in Genesee County

Good morning,

First of all, many thanks for your cooperation and input to date into the ongoing Genesee County legionellosis investigation. One of the aspects of the investigation into the increase in legionellosis cases since June 2014 that we at MDCH have been assisting with was to determine the illness onset dates of those cases, which we would now like to share with you – please see the attached epi curve. Many of the illness onset dates are estimates based on information from the medical records. As you may know, many of the cases had previous hospitalizations, out-patient visits, or visited someone else in a hospital prior to their illness. Our next step is to document all hospital exposures in the 2-week period prior to the illness onset date. If the patient was previously hospitalized or had an out-patient visit at the same hospital where they were hospitalized for legionellosis, that information was readily collected; however, we would now like to ask the hospitals for your consent to allow us to check for hospitalizations/visits in the 2-week period prior to onset for all the legionellosis patients from June 2014 to the present at each of McLaren Flint, Hurley, & Genesys. For example, if someone was hospitalized at hospital A for legionellosis, we would like to check the other two hospitals B & C to see if there was a previous hospitalization or visit 2 weeks prior to illness onset of legionellosis.

Please let me know as soon as possible and thank you again for your continued support during this investigation.

Susan Bohm, MS

Manager, Enteric & Respiratory Illnesses Epidemiology Unit

Surveillance and Infectious Disease Epidemiology

Division of Communicable Disease

Michigan Department of Community Health

201 Townsend St, 5th Flr

Lansing, MI 48933

☎ 517-335-8165 or 517-373-5508 (Cell: PPI) ☎ 517-335-8265

✉ sbohms@michigan.gov ⓘ www.michigan.gov/mdch

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this email is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.